To: 5.1.2e SR @minvws.nl]
From: 5.1.2e

Sent: Mon 4/27/2020 6:29:36 PM

Subject: SV: call this morning

Received: Mon 4/27/2020 6:29:40 PM

That's perfect.

Oslo
-----Opprinnelig melding-----
Fra:ww@minws.nb

Sendt: 27. april 2020 19:27
Ti- BT KR oo dep.no>

Emne: RE: call this morning
Would 12 o'clock do?

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Van: <EEETE @h od dep.no<ENEGESECNIN @ h od dep .no>>
Datum: maandag 27 apr. 2020 2:33 PM
Aor KR BERE TR @ i <EKETI @ rinvws. >

Onderwerp: SV: call this morning

Enjoy!

Good. Will call you at some time in the morning
Best/

inE

e i i ding-----

Fra @minvws.nl>

Sendt: 27. april 2020 14:09
Til: ¢ <EED @hod.dep.no>

Emne: RE: call this morning
Today is our national holiday (kingsday).

But happy to call you tomorrow.

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work
(www_blackberry.com<http://www.blackberry.com>)

Van: <EEED @h od. dep.no<|NEEECNIN @ od. dep.no>>
Datum: maandag 27 apr. 2020 8:43 AM
Aanw@minvws-nl@minvws.nl»

Onderwerp: call this morning

Do JEKEN

Could we talk some time this morning, for example around 0930 h or so (I am flexible).

208720

| would like you briefly to outline your MoH contributions to WHO, the strategy behind this funding including in relation to development
funding going also to WHO, and how you arrange work between Ministries so that you do not duplicate funding/give conflicting directions

to WHO. Including how the strategic dialogue (the annual bilateral meeting) is prepared and carried out.

Please indicate a time you would be available and a phone nr where | can reach you.



208720

Update;
- No decision/recommendation about individual mask use as of yet
- More or less exactly 50 % of the registered deaths (meaning a 100 + deaths) from covid in Norway has occured in

institutions/nomes for the elderly. The media have covered the situation at some badly hit homes, but still no big issue | believe. Median
age of deceased people varies between 83 and 85.

All the best;
N

Section for International cooperation
Norwegian Ministry of Health and Care Services

www.regjeringen.no/hod<https://www.regjeringen.no/en/id4/<http://www.regjeringen.no/hod<https://www.regjeringen.no/en/id4/>> | HOD
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